
From: richard.hastings@symrise.com
To: Bullock, Patricia
Cc: Annicella, Alan; Summers, Robert; Smith, Quantindra; Danois, Héctor; Mallick, Parvez; Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-

Lewis, Alicia; Shirley, Teresa; Henderson, Jessica
Subject: Re: CAFO Filing - Symrise, Inc., Docket No. RCRA-04-2020-2102(b)
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:12:41 AM

Thank you, Patricia. I have received and reviewed the documents and order.

-----"Bullock, Patricia" <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov> wrote: -----
To: "Annicella, Alan" <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>, "Summers, Robert" <Summers.Robert@epa.gov>, "Smith,
Quantindra" <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>, "Danois, Héctor" <Danois.Hector@epa.gov>, "Mallick, Parvez"
<Mallick.Parvez@epa.gov>, "richard.hastings@symrise.com" <richard.hastings@symrise.com>
From: "Bullock, Patricia" <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>
Date: 05/06/2020 07:32AM
Cc: "Floyd, Tanya" <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>, "Daniels-Lewis, Alicia" <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>,
"Shirley, Teresa" <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>, "Henderson, Jessica" <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filing - Symrise, Inc., Docket No. RCRA-04-2020-2102(b)

Good Morning All,

 

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Symrise, Inc. signed and processed May 6, 2020.

 

Mr. Hastings, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my

file.

 

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.

 

Patricia Bullock

Regional Hearing Clerk

404-562-9511 – Phone

Bullock.patricia@epa.gov - Email

 

[attachment "CAFO - Symrise, Inc..pdf" removed by Richard Hastings/UIQ93/US/MAIL]
[attachment "Letter - Symrise, Inc. RCRA-04-2020-2102(b).pdf" removed by Richard Hastings/UIQ93/US/MAIL]
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strictly prohibited. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail or by telephoning +49 (0)5531
90 0. Please then delete the e-mail and do not disclose its contents to any person. We reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
communications through its networks. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. You should
take full responsibility for virus checking. We do not accept liability for any omission or errors in this message which may arise as a result
of e-mail transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorised changes of the content, of this message and any attachment
thereto or that may be caused by any virus transmitted therewith. 


